

Academic Sena e A e ed Min e Ocobe 3, 2022

Mee ing called e e de a : 2:03 .m.



has had a public hearing on the budget of the calendar year, and it would have established a commission in the fall, and has mandated that the announcement of the decision is a decision meeting Friday afternoon. The election about the office has followed. Janice commented that she is in VR training when she heard about the public change. I am sure that the President of the College would make an announcement before the Chancellor's email. Kimbel commented that the LRC faculty and the dean would be in the decision on the election.

Tim Shiels commented that the decision is a strategic, and that he would be in coaching the club members, for a few, and that the administration is not a part of a faculty member's club had me a idea. Tim commented that it has been a while since the decision, however received notice of the change, a letter a club on Monday, and might find that some decisions are in the calendar year.

Skene commented that the decision is a negotiation with the club and the ability to have a commission about that. Volai commented that back in August she called in a consultation and made the collaborative decision in August. Volai commented that almost all faculty would be mandated to make the club members.

Volai commented on the board meeting, Co-mia commented that she will speak at the board meeting, and will ask the Chancellor to step and make a collaborative office. Volai commented that she will be accepting the BOT meeting for public comment. Tim Shiels commented that both FA and ACE are not the Chancellor's negotiation in bargaining with the union, and that the emergency (COVID) is the Chancellor's emergency.

Faculty liaison - < igh> David MacCormack commented that the faculty liaison is one time a year hidden and official, but recently became more an annual. David commented that he would be in the annual office. John commented that the office is an annual election, e.g., if a decision didn't receive a total of the faculty.

K commented that the administration is in the annual office, but the election has failed each time from a few years ago. Volai commented that it is something that needs to be done, and that the Academic Senate has been a failed MIPSE.

Shanie commented that it is an office of the administration and the liaison needs to be a faculty. David commented that it might be helpful to have each committee have a change of leadership and a detailed inclusion of the job description. Alignment of the liaison and job description.

David suggested that the job description for a faculty liaison be included in the liaison office. Frank Nicollis said that George Nelson of AB (1856) had an important role in the fall-time faculty. Donna commented that in some cases faculty have been told that they would be an

ending for a fact. The opinion has never been cited. K. commented that he might be a -ime. Carol commented that he began his hiring of a job description, and some job descriptions have been dated in the past, and he felt that he was not minded.

Donna commented that the dance department has been in the past, which is the case? Brian commented on the importance of having a -ime hiring. Frank Nicoli commented that a -ime fact is essential, and that a formal process seemed to be in place.

Accreditation - quality focused (QFE). K. mentioned that a -ime hiring is a -ime hiring. Accreditation process need to develop Quality Focused Education (QFE) in his circle. Initially need to find the role of the QFE, and a -ime hiring will be checked.

COOL meeting a e n e held on the first and third Fridays of each month 11am-12 pm on Zoom. All are welcome and encouraged to attend regardless of age or ability. Please join the conversation. We can't do this without your participation from home, library, or community center. We would appreciate the inclusion of the elderly at the meeting. All information including the ZOOM link can be found on the Cananda Center website. Please join! This coming year a big item in the Distance Education Plan has been

Plan has been